
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK B O U L E ~ R  ,$,, 

/- 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 9.2.d f;, *?, 

.p/'V- ' J  
-M-E-M-O-R- A-N-D-U-M- 9- < / ,  

DATE: May 10,2007 

TO: 

FROM: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (McCoy) dfi 
Office of the General Counsel (McKay) 45iv1 fl%V- 

TK113 from World Connect, Inc. to World Connect, Inc. d/b/a El Mundo Connecta, 
effective March 21,2007. 

RE: Docket No. 0701 8 1 -TI; Acknowledgment of name change on IXC 

World Connect, Inc. has requested acknowledgment of a name change on Intrastate 
Interexchange Registration No. TK113, effective March 21, 2007. This name has been filed with 
the Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations. 

As required in Section 2.07. C. 2.a., Administrative Procedures Manual, this is to inform 
you that staff concurs with the name change 
Memorandum, Docket No. 070181-TI 

No. TK113. Accordingly, with this 

--, CMP 

02'i.M 
c: World Connect, Inc. d/b/a El Mundo Connecta 


